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Frederick L. Cottrell 111 NCHARDS
. JAXTONS
| FINGER

June 18, 2020

VIA CM/ECF

The Honorable Sherry R. Fallon
District Court of Delaware

J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building
Wilmington, DE 19801-3567

Re: University of Massachusetts and Carmel Laboratories, LLC v. L’Oréal USA, Inc.,
C.A. No. 17-868-CFC-SRF

Dear Judge Fallon:

I write on behalf of Defendant L’Oréal USA, Inc. (“L’Oréal USA”) to report that the
issues raised in L’Oréal USA’s June 18, 2020 discovery dispute letter brief (D.l. 210) relating to
the deposition of Dennis Wyrzykowski have been resolved and may be removed from the agenda
for the June 23 discovery dispute teleconference.

Should Your Honor have any questions, counsel is available at the Court’s convenience.

Respectfully,
/sl Frederick L. Cottrell, 111
Frederick L. Cottrell, 111 (#2555)

cc: Counsel of Record (via CM/ECF and E-Mail)
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